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Mabon.ap.Gwynfor@senedd.wales  
 
                 10 June 2024 
Dear Mabon 
 
I am writing in response to WQ92775: Did the Government release all of the iMessage 
conversations on ministerial phones relevant to the COVID pandemic to the COVID inquiry, 
and will the Government publish them for the Senedd to scrutinise?  
 
The Welsh Government made a public commitment to provide the fullest possible disclosure 
to the UK Inquiry. The Welsh Government has responded to the inquiry’s requests, 
providing statements and sharing WhatsApps, texts and many thousands of documents; 
and it will continue to do so. 
 
The Inquiry determines when it will publish evidence submitted to it.   
 
 

Yours sincerely,  

 
VAUGHAN GETHING  
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